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Nierenberg, Kara (she/her/hers)

From: Todd Majer <tmajer@demaximis.com>
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 9:39 PM
To: Nierenberg, Kara (she/her/hers); dante.grady@mass.gov; garry waldeck
Cc: Bruce Thompson; Jessie McCusker; Christine Taddonio; Andy Schkuta; Kurt Oosterman
Subject: RE: NMI - Enabling Phase Remedial Action - Asbestos Abatement Work Plan

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Kara, 
 
Response to EPA’s condiƟons on the Mount Carmel ConstrucƟon Abatement Work Plan: 
 

1. I have requested from USEI / Mount Carmel, the method and measures that would need to be taken if the 
transite piping needs to be cut to be removed.  We will include the descripƟon as an addendum to the Work 
Plan for your review. 

2. We will send an updated off‐site rule request for the asbestos waste in the coming weeks. 
3. If the material is not approved by the off‐site rule request to go to USEI’s WDI facility in Belleville, Michigan, the 

work plan will be updated to reflect the new disposal facility. 
 
Talk to you tomorrow. 
 
 
Todd Majer 
de maximis, inc. 
978‐875‐0635 
 
 
 
 

From: Nierenberg, Kara (she/her/hers) <Nierenberg.Kara@epa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 9:31 AM 
To: Todd Majer <tmajer@demaximis.com>; dante.grady@mass.gov; garry waldeck <Garry.Waldeck@state.ma.us> 
Cc: Bruce Thompson <brucet@demaximis.com>; Jessie McCusker <jessie@demaximis.com>; Christine Taddonio 
<CTaddonio@demaximis.com>; Andy Schkuta <Andrew.Schkuta@aecom.com>; Kurt Oosterman 
<Kurt.Oosterman@usecology.com> 
Subject: RE: NMI ‐ Enabling Phase Remedial Action ‐ Asbestos Abatement Work Plan 
 

  ** WARNING EXTERNAL SENDER ** 

Hi Todd –  
 
Thank you for sending this plan over. We reviewed the plan and had 3 comments. The comments are included in the 
aƩached condiƟonal approval of the plan.  Please let me know if you have any quesƟons.  
 
Best, 
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Kara Kelly Nierenberg, PE 
Massachusetts Superfund  
617‐918‐1435 

 

From: Todd Majer <tmajer@demaximis.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 2:05 PM 
To: dante.grady@mass.gov; Nierenberg, Kara (she/her/hers) <Nierenberg.Kara@epa.gov>; garry waldeck 
<Garry.Waldeck@state.ma.us> 
Cc: Bruce Thompson <brucet@demaximis.com>; Jessie McCusker <jessie@demaximis.com>; Christine Taddonio 
<CTaddonio@demaximis.com>; Andy Schkuta <Andrew.Schkuta@aecom.com>; Kurt Oosterman 
<Kurt.Oosterman@usecology.com> 
Subject: NMI ‐ Enabling Phase Remedial Action ‐ Asbestos Abatement Work Plan 
 
Hi Kara, Garry & Grady, 
 
AƩached for your review and approval, please find the Asbestos Abatement Work Plan to remove the transite pipe that 
was discovered during the enabling phase remedial acƟon acƟviƟes. 
 
We would like to start the work on Wednesday August 30, 2023. 
 
Mount Carmel ConstrucƟon provided the 10‐day noƟficaƟon to MAssDEP and DLI on Wednesday August 16, 2023. 
 
Let me know if you have any quesƟons. 
 
Thank you and have a great weekend. 
 
Todd Majer 
de maximis, inc. 
978‐875‐0635 
 
 

ATTENTION: This e‐mail message, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, then please (i) do not print, forward, or copy this e‐mail, (ii) notify us of the error by a reply to this e‐
mail, and (iii) delete this e‐mail from your computer. Thank you. 

ATTENTION: This e‐mail message, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, then please (i) do not print, forward, or copy this e‐mail, (ii) notify us of the error by a reply to this e‐
mail, and (iii) delete this e‐mail from your computer. Thank you. 
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